

**COLTON MARSHALL**

9336 132nd ave NE  
Redmond, WA 98052

425.941.2584  
contact@coltonmarshall.com

[www.coltonmarshall.com](http://www.coltonmarshall.com)

## **PROFILE**

I've been engaged in video arts for most of my life, and specialize in the design of motion graphics. I've spent countless hours of my youth working with creative programs like Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash, After Effects, Premier, and Final Cut Pro. Although motion design is my bread&butter, I have experience with web/print design, html, 2D animation, and 3D modeling.

## **EXPERIENCE**

### **MODE STUDIOS | MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER — 2010-PRESENT**

Assisted with the creation of content for large-scale projection displays. Past clients/projects assisted include Avril Lavigne, AR Rahman - Welcome Home Tour, and Health Media, among others.

### **FREELANCE EDITOR | MOTION GRAPHICS DESIGNER — 2009-PRESENT**

Specializing in short-form video projects ranging from corporate marketing and branding videos to game trailers and music videos.

### **KANG BROADCASTING | PRODUCER | EDITOR — 2006-2009**

Produced a weekly news and information video program for Lake Washington High School. Led a production team of 10 to 15 students and managed each production from concept to completion. Also provided instruction on videography best-practices and technical solutions.

### **BMP | VIDEO EDITING AND FX — 2006-2009**

Assisted with video editing and graphic production projects. Brett Marshall Productions is a creative media design studio specializing in dynamic media experiences for TV, film, game consoles and the web. <http://brettmarshall.com/g-creative>

## **RECOGNITION**

Washington Award for Vocational Excellence | Scholarship Recipient

Special Recognition Honoree in Business Technology | Lake Washington High School

Northwest High School Film Festival | Four-Time Winner

Cartoon Network Promotional Video Contest Winner

**EDUCATION**

Lake Washington High School — 2009

**SKILLS**

[After Effects] [Premiere Pro] [Final Cut Pro] [Photoshop]  
[Mac/PC] [Illustrator] [Flash] [HTML] [lighting]  
[Videography/Camera] [3-Ball Juggling]

**REFERRALS**

Bob Bonniol  
Principal Creative Director, Mode Studios, Seattle WA  
bob@modestudios.com  
206.527.1872

Tony Garcia  
President, Blade 3d, Seattle WA  
tony@blade3d.com  
425.503.0869

Leanne Fike  
Instructor, LWHS, Kirkland WA  
lfike@lwsd.org  
425.675.7823

Troy Church  
Experience Designer, Adobe Systems, After Effects Product Team, Seattle WA  
tchurch@adobe.com  
206.675.7823

Brett Marshall  
Creative Director, BMP, Redmond WA  
brett@brettmarshall.com  
425.941.0934